RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT — 2005

INFORMATION
Date : 13" February, 2021.
TO THE SPIO , _, = NG
O/0 THE JOINT COMMISSIONER OF POLICE, MUMBAI, D o

DR.D.N.ROAD, OPPOSITE CRAWFORD MARKET,
FORT, MUMBALI 400001.

A. Full Name : Umeshchandra Chandu Barkur.

B. Address : A-15, Neeta Apartments, Chaphekar Bandhu Marg,

Mulund East, Mumbai 400081. Cell : 9820117923.
C. Subject matter of information :
1. This matter is pertaining to my complaint with the Commissioner of Police,
Mumbai dated 01 January 2021 in respect of my Police Complaint of vear
2017 with Navghar, Mulund, Mumbai Police in death of my wife on 24" June

2014, tfrom serious adverse drug reactions of Cipla cancer drug Rokfos

administered as a trial to cure stiff neck in a single day.

2. Attached with my complaint was my correspondence with the hon’ble

Lokayukta of Maharashtra dated 01° January 2021 after his hearing held on
30" December 2020 with the following :

a) Principal Secretary, Government of Maharashtra, Department of Medical

Education and Drugs, Mantralaya, Mumbai.

b) Dr.Sadhana Tayde, Director, Directorate of Health Services, Mumbai.

c) Shri Ranjit Mankeshwar, In-charge, Sir J.J.Group of Hospitals.

d) ShriSanjay Deshmukh, Registrar, Maharashtra Medical Council, Mumbai.

e) Complainant Shri Umeshchandra Barkur.

3. Complaint to the hon’ble Lokayukta of Maharashtra on 31°' October 2019
was due to my discontent against inaction in criminal complaints in death of
my wife registered with Mulund, Mumbai Police on April 10, 2017 and with
FDA Maharashtra Mumbai on 28" April 2015. They are making a senior

citizen run from Pillar to Post for more than six and half years seeking justice

in death of his wife sacrificed as a guinea pig in a secret drug trial.
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In three hearings before the hon'ble Lokayukta/Upa-Lokayukta, there is clear
evidence of corruption involved and confidence in the efficiency and integrity
of the public services has been eroded.

4 There was no need for the Director, Directorate of Health Services to hold

back my complaint for seven months and then transfer the complaint via

Navghar police station to the Dean of Sir J.J.Group of Hospitals.
They are not able to answer my simple question; On what basis did
Directorate of Health Services decide that the matter falls under section 304A
of the IPC. Even 304A is criminal. Why no action for more than three years ?
5. There was no need for the Dean of Sir J.J.Group of Hospitals and the ‘Expert
Committee’ appointed to adjudicate criminality in death of my wife, since
more than three years, to wait for the Lokayukta to take up this matter.
It was rightly told by the erstwhile Lokayukta, Justice M.Tahaliyani during the
first hearing on 12" March, 2020 regarding the report of the Expert
Committee; How can the report not be given to the complainant. Ask the
Dean to give the report else, he will summon the Dean himself.
When cornered, the Dean’s Office said that the report was not ready. They
had to get information from the police station.
There was no need for destroying the report submitted in September 2018.
Subsequent bundle of lies is explained by me in the following paragraphs.
6. There was no need for the Dean and Expert Committee at Sir J.J.Group of
Hospitals to refer the matter to the Registrar of Maharashtra Medical
Council. Complaint before the Maharashtra Medical Council was for violation

of Indian Medical Council (Professional Conduct, Etiquette and Ethics)

Regulation 2002 and not for criminality involved.

After destroying the evidence (Expert Committee Report) they were trying to
tamper with Charges already framed by the Maharashtra Medical Council.
Attempts to link other drugs and absolve injection Rokfos and pharma
company Cipla Limited by the Expert Committee Chairman, Dr.Abdul Hannan
was foiled. Both doctors as well as Cipla have admitted to the serious ADRs.
Cipla has reported officially to Indian Pharmacopoeia Commission after five

long years which explains foul play invoived in manufacture and playing with

lives of the people. Where was the question of linking other drugs by
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Dr.Abdul Hannan other than open display of corruption. Matter will be placed

before the Anti-corruption Bureau for investigation.

The Registrar of Maharashtra Medical Council did not fall prey to their plot
and Maharashtra Medical Council have given their Order by removing the
name of the delinquent RMP, Dr.Mihirgiri Goswami, accused in my criminal
complaints from their Register.

There is no further role of Mr.Sanjay Deshmukh, Registrar of Maharashtra
Meaical Council in this matter as the Medical Council Executive Committee

have already passed their Order.

Under the circumstances, the hearing to be held by the hon’ble Lokayukta on

16" March 2021 is of no consequence.

The hon’ble Lokayukta has to take disciplinary action against D.H.S. officials,
Dean and Expert Committee doctors for gross dereliction of duty, destruction
of evidence, tampering with evidence, abetment to crimes against humanity
and charged with corruption for delaying justice in a homicide case. Also
against FDA Maharashtra Commissioners, Joint Commissioners, Assistant

Commissioners and Drug Inspector.

7. | have asked the Office of the hon’ble Lokayukta/Upa-Lokayukta of
Maharashtra vide my RT| query dated 03" February 2021 (copy attached),
regarding the presence of Registrar of Maharashtra Medical Council, Shri
>anjay Deshmukh during the hearing. That the hon’ble Lokayukta had not
informed me of his inclusion.

That my video was blocked. That | was not aware of statements made by
several parties present as per minutes of the meeting.

That | needed the video footage as these are evidences to be produced in the
Courts during prosecution.

8. The Order by Maharashtra Medical Council corroborates Order by
Maharashtra State Consumer Disputes Redressal Commission (Consumer
Court) in my case for medical negligence and deficiency in service (copy of
the same is with the police station as also with all the authorities).

There is no ambiguity in both the Orders. That injection Rokfos was

administered Ad Hoc, without ascertaining indications of use, without blood
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investigations and sold illegally. It implicates serious adverse drug reactions

of injection Rokfos-Zoledronic acid leading to death of my wife.

That even after the adverse reactions, the RMP had failed to treat the

patient. Consumer Court Order has also held Dr.Aataque Dolare, Dr.Satyen

Mehta and Platinum Hospitals guilty of causing death of my wife.

False death certificate given by Jupiter Hospital is exposed by this Order.
Actual cause of death, Aplastic Anaemia is not in death summary also. Cause
of death given was Septic Shock with multi-organ failure.

Adverse Drug Reactions (ADRs) of injection Rokfos were hushed up by around

two dozen doctors at three hospitals.

9. All relevant documents are in my police complaint and there was no need for
officials of Directorate of Health Services and Dean of Sir J.J.Group of
Hospitals to deliberately hold back their ‘Expert Opinion’ for more than three
vears since December 2017. Maharashtra Medical Council and Maharashtra
State Commission (Consumer Court where a doctor delivered the Order) did
not ask for X-Ray and MRI films to pronounce their Orders. The deceased was
cremated six and half years ago and there was no question of surgery.

10.1t is four years of my Police complaint and FIR has not been registered in such
a serious homicide case of doctors in nexus with pharmaceutical company
Cipla Limited playing with lives of the citizens of our country fully supported
by FDA Maharashtra, Mumbai officials.

The time gap of four years in not taking action in itself proves FOUL PLAY and
corruption involved by the Dean and doctors of Sir J.J.Group of Hospitals.
11.FDA Manarashtra is a law enforcement agency supposed to ensure safe drugs
of good quality and purity to the citizens. They have colluded with criminal
offenders. | have sent to the Commissioner of Police ‘Status of Case at 15"
Court, Mazgaon, Mumbai’ filed by FDA Maharashtra, Mumbai against Maruti
Nursing Home doctors based on my complaint with FDA.
It is evident that FDA Mumbai officials have manipulated my complaint and
colluded with Cipla and Maruti Nursing Home. No action for six yvears by the
Drug Inspector working under FDA Maharashtra Commissioner.
Chiet Secretary to Government of Maharashtra has sent the matter to

Medical Education and Drugs vide No. 4606374/2021/0/0 CS.
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My complaint PMOPG/E/2018/0109827 was also sent to FDA Commissioner,
Dr.Pallavi Darade for immediate action on 06/12/2018. As is evident, there

has been absolutely no action which is proof of corruption involved in FDA

Maharashtra, Mumbai.
12.There was no need for Cipla to hush up known side effects of their drug
unless FOUL PLAY was involved in manufacture for trials conducted on
vulnerable, innocent patients.
13.1 have also sent my book ‘CIPLA DRUG TRIAL' to the Police Commissioner. The
necessity to write this book was due to inaction by the regulatory and law
enforcement agencies and not taking action in my criminal complaints.
14 .Subsequently, | have sent copy of my correspondence with the Cabinet
Secretary dated 27" January 2021 to the Police Commissioner, wherein |
have explained how all the authorities in collusion with Cipla Limited have
delayed justice to a senior citizen in death of his wife.
15.0rder by Maharashtra Medical Council for removal of name of delinquent
doctor, Dr.Mihirgiri Goswami from their Register has been sent to the
Cabinet Secretary vide my letter dated 01 February 2021. Copy has been
sent to the Commissioner of Police.
16.1 am attaching herewith my letter dated 19" December 2020 addressed to
the following for the hearing by the hon’ble Lokayukta on 30/12/2020
a) Director, Health Services, Public Health Department, Govt. of
Maharashtra.

b) Director, Directorate of Medical Education and Research, Govt. of
Maharashtra.

c) Dean, Sir J.J.Group of Hospitals.

d) The Hon’ble Lokayukta of Maharashtra.

This letter explains destruction of report of the ‘Expert Committee’

submitted in September 2018.

| had asked the above-mentioned authorities to respond with written

explanations as these were evidences in a homicide case to be produced in

the Courts. The following were requested by me :

a) Report of Expert Committee.

b) Why were X-ray and MRI films needed now after the complaint was sent

to them in December 2017.
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c) ADRs were hushed up at the three hospitals. Now the report of the Expert
Committee is being hushed up.

d) It was illegal sale of drugs and ‘Drugs for Profit’ at Maruti Nursing Home.
Letter from FDA Assistant Commissioner has been produced in my

complaint.

e) Reasons for silence by the Dean and panel of three doctors for two and
half years in spite of my repeated reminders.

f) On what basis did D.H.S. officials decide that the matter falls under section
304A of the IPC. This action was taken after holding the complaint with
them for seven months from December 2017 till July 2018.

g) Foul play by Cipla is explained under “Questionnaire for Cipla”.

h) Which act of all the accused was not criminal?

i) Finally, the weapon that killed my wife (meaning serious adverse drug
reactions) was hidden by doctors at three hospitals and by Cipla in

collusion with FDA Maharashtra, Mumbai officials.

j)Cipla being a listed company hid the fatality from stakeholders, external
auditors, secretarial auditors, external regulators, Bombay Stock Exchange
as well as World Health Organisation (WHO).

k) Cipla’s last letter to me dated 26" June 2018 says that they will comply
with directions of the authorities as and when received.

l) Reply to my RTI query dated 15" June 2020 has not been given by the Dean
of Sir J.J.Group of Hospitals till date. They are guilty of foul play.
Information requested was :

e Name of the Dean who appointed the panel of three doctors and
confirmation that it is his signature.
e Did the three doctors (Dr.Abdul Hannan,. Dr.Amit Supe and

Dr.Dattatray Bhore) submit their report within a week or the date on

which they submitted their report to the Dean.
e Confirmation by the panel of three doctors regarding the submission of

their report.

¢ On what basis did D.H.S. decide that the matter falls under section
304A. .

e Copy of the report as | am the complainant in the case.




17. As is evident from my submissions above that the report after being

submitted by the Expert Committee has been destroyed or hidden by the

Dean and the panel of three doctors. The Dean and Head of the panel

Dr.Abdul Hannan have been misleading the hon’ble Lokayukta.

18. This has been explained by me in my letter dated 1 January 2021 to the

hon’ble Lokayukta and copies to the following :

a) Dean, Sir J.J.Group of Hospitals.

b) Police Commissioner, Mumbai.

c) Police Officer-in-Charge, Navghar, Mulund, Mumbai Police Station.
d) Director, Health Services, Public Health Department, Government of

Maharashtra.

e) Director, Directorate of Medical Education and Research, Govt. of
Maharashtra.
f) FDA Maharashtra Commissioner.

g) The Registrar, Maharashtra Medical Council.
19. | am attaching my RTI request dated 3™ February, 2021 to The PIO in the
Oftice of the Lokayukta/Upa-Lokayukta of Maharashtra (copy attached for

the Police Commissioner).
There can be no justice by the Dean of Sir J.J.Group of Hospitals as they have

themselves colluded with the criminal offenders.

Action has to be taken against D.H.S. officials, Dean and other doctors
involved in abetment to crimes against humanity, suppression and
destruction of evidence in a homicide case. It was gross dereliction of duty
and stern disciplinary action has to be taken by the State.

20. Hoping for immediate action by the Police Commissioner.

21. A senior citizen is being crushed and attempts to silence him is going on for

the past 6 % years.

Orders by both the authorities, Maharashtra State Commission as well as by

Maharashtra Medical Council implicates ADRs of drug Rokfos being the cause

of death of my wife.

Questionnaire to Cipla is on record. False Statements by Cipla has been

proved and Cipla has pleaded to comply with directions of the authorities as

A5
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and when it comes. Both Navghar police and FDA Maharashtra Mumbai have

to take action immediately.

As per Cipla, all product complaints are handled at Cipla Mumbai and not at
Cipla Goa. In any case, there could be no investigation by FDA Goa Director
four years after the adverse event and more than two vears after the shelf
ife of the drug was over. Complaint against FDA Goa Director and Inspection

Officers has been registered with the hon’ble Chief Minister of Goa for

colluding with Cipla Limited.

The crime occurred in Mumbai. Cipla playing with lives in nexus with Maruti

Nursing Home doctors has to be punished for culpable homicide under the

India Penal Code.

22. FIR has to be registered at Navghar Police Station against all the accused:
doctors and hospitals along with Cipla Limited without any delay. It is more
than six and half years that my wife was sacrificed as a human guinea pig.

Cipla Board of Directors are answerable for hiding this matter before the

stakeholders, external auditors and regulators.

Case has to be registered under the Drugs and Cosmetics Act, 1940 against

Maruti Nursing Home as well as Cipla by FDA Maharashtra, Mumbai.

Case registered at 15™ Court Mazgaon, Mumbai against Maruti Nursing Home

owner doctor, Dr.Mihirgiri Goswami and Others: Action has to be taken
against FDA Maharashtra officials; Commissioners, Joint Commissioners,

Assistant Commissioners and Drug Inspector for inaction since six years.

Evidence documents in my complaints to the Cabinet Secretary have been

sent vide emails to Navghar Police.

D. Description of information required :

a) Reasons for the delay in registering FIR since my complaint was dated 10"

April 2017.

b) Action taken report against D.H.S. officials for holding back my complaint

for seven months and then transferring the complaint to Dean of Sir

J.J.Group of Hospitals on the false pretext that matter falls under section

304A.
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c) Action taken against Dean and Expert Committee appointed by the Dean

for destroying the report submitted in September 2018.

d) Action taken against FDA Maharashtra Mumbai officials for collusion in a

homicide case.

e) Whether FIR has been registered against all the accused in my police

complaint.
E. Information is required by : By Speed Post
F. Details of fees paid : Rs.10/- Court fee stamp.
Place : Mumbai Signature of Applicant.

Date : 13" February 2021.

Umeshchandra Chandu Barkur.

E-mail ID : umeshchandrabarkur@hotmail.com

Cc:
Cc:
Cc:

Cc:
Cc:

Cc
CC

The Chief Secretary, Government of Maharashtra.

The Police Officer-in-Charge, Navghar, Mulund, Mumbai Police Station.

The hon’ble Lokayukta of Maharashtra.

Commissioner, FDA Maharashtra.

Principal Secretary, Department of Medical Education and Drugs, Mantralaya,
Mumbai.

: Dr.Sadhana Tayde, Director, Directorate of Health Services, Mumbai.

: Dean, Sir J.J.Group of Hospitals.




RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT - 2005
INFORMATION

Date : 03rd February, 2021

The Public Information Officer,

Office of the Lokayukta/Upa-Lokayukta, Maharashtra State,
New Administrative Building, First Floor,

Madam Cama Road, Mumbai 400032
1. Full Name: Umeshchandra Chandu Barkur.

2. Address: A-15, Neeta Apartments, Chaphekar Bandhu Marg,
Mulund East, Mumbai 400081. Cell : 9820117923,

3. Subject matter of information :
a) This is pertaining to my online Complaint with the hon’ble Lokayukta dated
31/10/2019, Number 4156/2019 hearings for which have taken place :

» Before the erstwhile Lokayukta, Justice M. Tahiliyani on 12" March 2020,

* Before the hon’ble Lokayukta, Shri Shailesh Kumar Sharma on 24"
November 2020,

e Before the hon’ble Upa-Lokayukta, Shri Sanjay Bhatia on 30" December
2020.

(1) Shri Saurabh Vijay, Principal Secretary, Government of Maharashtra,

Department of Medical Education and Drugs, Mantralaya, Mumbai.

(2) Dr.Sadhana Tayde, Director, Directorate of Health Services, Mumbai.

(3) Shri Ranjit Mankeshwar, In-charge, Sir J.J.Group of Hospitals.

(4) Shri Sanjay Deshmukh, Manager, Maharashtra Medical Council, Mumbai.

(5) Complainant Shri Umeshchandra Barkur.

N connection with the hearing, the report of the Deputy Secretary

Department of Vocational Education and Medicines, Ministry dated

29/12/2020 and the Copy of the report dated 19/12/2020 submitted by

Maharashtra Vaidyakiya Parishad, Mumbai to the Government were received

at the office of the Lokayukta. Also, the office had received 3 copy of the

1
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report dated 21/12/2020 submitted by the Superintendent, Sir J.J.Group of

Hospitals, Mumbai to the Senior Inspector of Police, Navghar Police Station,

Mumbai.

At the hearing, Shri Ranjit Mankeshwar, In-charge, Sir J.J.Group of Hospitals,
Mumbai said that it had not received the required documents from the
private hospital in the case. However, based on the available documents, a

four-member committee has prepared his report and he has submitted the

report to the Senior Inspector of Police, Navghar Police Station.

't has been submitted to him for further action on 21/12/2020 and he has

submitted a copy to the office of the Lokayukta.

At the time of the hearing, the complainant had approached the

superintendent, Sir J.J.Group of Hospitals that the opinion given by the 4
member committee in their case was not correct. The complainant said that
in his opinion, Cipla has tried to avoid the adverse effects of the company’s
drugs on his wife, The chairman of the committee appointed at the group
hospital level was asked whether the committee had given its opinion
considering the statement submitted to it by the complainant in this regard.
To which he replied that the committee has given its opinion after
considering all the statements and documents submitted to it by the

complainant. It has been submitted for further action on 21/12/2020 and he

nas submitted a copy to this office.

VIr.Saurabh Vijay, Principal Secretary, Department of Medical Education and

Jrugs said during the hearing that a committee has been constituted at the
level of Maharashtra Medical Council, Mumbai to look into the matter A

committee has been constituted at the level of Government of India to make
arrangements for sending the relevant documents to this office as well as the

complainant.

Vir.5anjay Deshmukh, Manager, Maharashtra Medical Council, Mumbai said

at the hearing that at his office level, the matter will be heard in January

2021 and a decision is expected by the end of January 2021.

In connection with the discussion held at the hearing, Shri Sanjay Deshmukh,

Manager Maharashtra Medical Council, Mumbai should be informed that he

2
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<hould submit the decision of the hearing to be held at the level of his office

n this office along with the available documents should be kept at the

hearing conducted by the Secretary, Government of Maharashtra,

Department of Medical Education and Drugs, Mantralaya, Mumbai, Sir J.J.
Group of Hospitals, Mumbai, The Manager, Maharashtra Medical Council,

Mumbai as well as the complainant should be informed to be present.
Sanjay Bhatia
(Upa-Lokayukta)

c) The following are my submissions regarding the hearing on 30/12/2020 :

e At the outset, | would like to state that during the hearing, my video was

hlocked but the audio was clear.

e | was not informed and not aware that Mr.Sanjay Deshmukh, Registrar,
Maharashtra Medical Council, Mumbai will also be present at the hearing.

At whose instance was Mr.Sanjay Deshmukh present at the hearing?

e At the hearing, Shri Ranjit Mankeshwar, In-charge, Sir J.J.Group of

Hospitals, Mumbai said that it had not received the required documents

from the private hospital in the case.

e The next interaction was by the Chairman of the committee appointed at
the group hospital level, Dr.Abdul Hannan. He started straightaway on

drug Rokfos. That there were other drugs given like Augmentin and

methotrexate.

e | argued that ADRs of injection Rokfos have been admitted by the treating

doctor as well as by Cipla Limited. Cipla has officially reported the serious

ADRs to FDA Goa, DCGI and PVPI five years after law caught up with them.

e The hon'ble Upa-Lokayukta asked Dr.Abdul Hannan whether he has

considered what | had submitted.

e To this, Dr.Abdul Hannan replied that he has written to Government of
Goa. That there was a hearing at Maharashtra Medical Council on 9"

January 2021. He also said that he needed some documents from Jupiter

Hospital.
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e am not aware of the report of the Deputy Secretary, Department of
Vocational Education and Medicines, Ministry dated 29/12/2020 and the
copy of the report dated 19/12/2020 submitted by Maharashtra
Vaidyakiya Parishad, Mumbai to the Government received at the office of
the Lokayukta. Also that the office had received a copy of the report
dated 21/12/2020 submitted by the Superintendent, Sir JJ.Group of

Hospitals, Mumbai to the Senior Inspector of Police, Navghar Police

Station, Mumbail.

e There was no question of the complainant telling Dr.Abdul Hannan that the
report of the 4 member committee was not correct as | am not aware of
the 4 member committee formed and neither was | given a copy of the

reports mentioned above.

el am not aware of submission by Mr.Saurabh Vijay, Principal Secretary,
Department of Medical Education and Drugs that a committee has been
constituted at the level of Maharashtra Medical Council, Mumbai to look

into the matter.

e Also that a committee has been constituted at the level of Government of
India to make arrangements for sending the relevant documents to this

oftice as well as the complainant.

e Decision of the hearing at Maharashtra Medical Council (ORDER) held on 9"
January 2021 - The name of the accused, Dr.Mihirgiri Goswami has been
removed from the Register of Maharashtra Medical Council. The
Executive Committee resolution dated 09/01/2021 is specific on the most
cruciatl fact “In spite of adverse reaction RMP had not taken action”.
They had charged that “Rokfoszoledronic” acid was administered without
blood investigation of the patient. That consent for administering “Rokfos

injection” was not taken by respondents. That treatment was not

provided as per severity of disease. After complication failed to detect the

reason and treat the patient.

e Lomplete exposure of FOUL PLAY and nexus between Cipla and Maruti

Nursing Home is before all the authorities.




e | have also sent complete evidence of foul play involved in death of my wife
with complete set of evidence documents to the hon’'ble Lokayukta vide

email as also vide speed post in my complaints to the Cabinet Secretary

(India) dated 27" January 2021.

Les 2

e Order of Maharashtra Medical Council for removal of the name of

Dr.Mihirgiri Goswami from its Register has been sent to the hon'ble

Lokayukta vide letter dated 01/02/2021. Attached were my complaint to

the Cabinet Secretary {India) and inaction by FDA Maharashtra in case

filed at Mazgaon Court since six years.

e The matter has been placed by me before the hon'ble Chietf Justice of India

along with my book on ‘CIPLA DRUG TRIAL".

e | need to get clarity on what transpired at the hearing on 30/12/2020 at the

Oftice of the hon'ble Lokayukta. | have not heard submissions regarding

four-member committee, committee constituted at the level of

Maharashtra Medical Council, Mumbai to look into the matter and

Committee constituted at the level of Government of India.

e As such, | request you to send me video footage of the said meeting on

30/12/2020.

e Order by Maharashtra Medical Council as well as Order by Maharashtra
State Consumer Disputes Redressal Commission have implicated drug

Roktos” ADRs causing death of my wife.

e My email dated 03/01/2021 to the hon’ble Lokayukta has explained
destruction of evidence and tampering of evidence by the Dean and

Dr.Abdul Hannan. The same has been sent to the Cabinet Secretary, the

hon'ble PM, hon’ble President as also authorities in the MOHFW.

e | have informed the Commissioner of Mumbai to restrain Sir J.J.Group of
Hospitals” doctors from tampering with evidence in a homicide case. |

have sent my book on ‘CIPLA DRUG TRIAL’ to both the hon’ble Lokayukta

as well as the Police Commissioner.




e There was no need for Dr.Abdul Hannan to tamper with evidence given by
both the authorities, Maharashtra Medical Council as well as by

Maharashtra State Commission.

The entire complaint along with Cipla evidence documents are in my

police complaint and Dr.Abdul Hannan has all the documents with him

including my complaint with FDA, Maharashtra, Mumbai.

e Defeat of Science at the hands of Cipla scientists and doctors at the three
hospitals; Maruti Nursing Home, Platinum Hospitals and Jupiter Hospital
and now by the ‘Expert Committee’ and Deans of Sir J.J.Group of Hospitals

has been exposed. A senior citizen seeking justice in death of his wife, is

being taken for a ride by top Public Services Officials.
e Dis-honesty and lack of integrity of Public Services’ officials.
e Total collapse of Food and Drugs Administration in Maharashtra.

e bach and every law enforcement and regulatory authority responsible for
taking action and enforcing the law in this unnatural, untimely and

merciless death of my wife have been compromised.

* An aggrieved senior citizen has been taken for a ride and to crush him to

aport seeking justice.

e Directorate of Health Services, Public Health Department, Government of
Manarashtra and successive Deans of Sir J.J.Group of Hospitals (2018-
2021) under D.M.E.R., Government of Maharashtra appointed to

adjudicate criminality in death of my wife have been caught red-handed

destroying evidence.

* Justice has been delayed to a senior citizen for more than six and half vears.

* Apart from all the accused in this homicide, all the civil servants have to be

charged with indiscipline, corruption and abetment to crimes against

humanity.

d} Hearing on 12" March 2020 by the erstwhile Lokayukta, Justice M. Tahiliyani .
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e Justice Tahilivani questioned Directorate of Health Services’ member

oresent, Dr.Gauri Rathod that my complaint was of the year 201/

Yr Gauri Rathod said the matter is sent to D.M.E.R.

e The hon’ble Lokayukta on seeing the reply to my R1l query by the PI1O of Sir
J.J.Group of Hospitals stated; “How can the report not be given to the

complainant”. He directed me to the Dean of Sir J.J.Group of Hospitals

saying that if the report is not given to me, he will summon the Dean

himself.

e On approaching the Dean’s office, | was told that there was no report.

What about RTl reply stating that the report cannot be given to me ?

e) Hearing on 24'" November 2020 by the hon’ble Lokayukta, Shri Shailesh

Kumar Sharma ;

e Chairman of the ‘Expert Committee’, Dr.Abdul Hannan said that they have

asked for X-Ray and MRI films from the Police Station.

e To this | said that they have replied to me vide RTI that the report cannot

be given to the police station or to the complainant.
e The hon’ble Lokayukta told me to fax copy of the RTl reply.

e | have sent the same to the office of the hon’ble Lokayukta.

e Vide letter dated 26" November 2020 addressed to tke Dean of Sir

J.J.Group of Hospitals, | have asked the Dean regarding explanation by the

PIO for talse, misieading and evasive reply to my RTI query on the said

report.

Besides, there was one more RTl dated 15/06/2020 for which no reply has

been received by me.

Written statements had to be submitted by Dr.Abdul Hannan, Dr.Amit

supe, Dr.Dattatray Bhore and the acting Dean for the reasons they have

back-tracked on the report submitted by them in September 2018.

e My correspondence dated 19" December 2020 addressed jointly to the
Director, Health Services, Public Health Department, Government of

Maharashtra, Director, Directorate of Medical Education and Research,




Government of Maharashtra, Dean of Sir J.J.Group of Hospitals (copy was
endorsed to the hon’ble Lokayukta of Maharashtra) asking for the

following information to be placed before the hon’ble Lokayukta for the

hearing on 30" December 2020 :

Written submissions were requested by me as these were evidence in a

homicide case.

1) Report of the ‘Expert Committee’. That the Dean lied before the
hon'ble Lokayukta that the report was not prepared as they were

expecting X-Ray and MRI films.

2) Charges framed by Maharashtra Medical Council as well as Order by

the State Commission have implicated drug Rokfos being the cause of

death.

3} Why are the films needed now?

4) ADRs were hushed up by two dozen doctors at three hospitals. Now

the report of the expert committee is being hushed up by the erstwhile

acting Dean and subsequent Deans of Sir J.J.Group of Hospitals.

5) That it was illegal sale of drugs and Ad Hoc administration of “Drugs for

Profit”. Letter from FDA Assistant Commissioner was produced in my

police complaint.

6) Reasons for silence by the Dean and panel of three doctors for two and

halt years.

7) Section 304A of the Indian Penal Code.
8) Foul Play by Cipla was explained under “Questionnaire for Cipla”.
9) Which act of the accused was not criminal.

10) Finally, the weapon that killed my wife, meaning ADRs of injection
Rokfos manufactured by Cipla Limited was suppressed by around two
dozen doctors at three hospitals. Cipla hushed up the serious ADRs for
four long years. When law caught up with them, reported to FDA Goa,
DCGI and PVPI after five years. This information was given to me by

Indian Pharmacopoeia Commission in response to my RTI query.
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11) Cipla, being a listed company hid the serious ADRs of their drug

Rokfos from stakeholders, external auditors, secretarial auditors,

external regulators, Bombay Stock Exchange as well as WHO. Even
after show cause hearing with FDA Goa Director and even after being

oxposed for false explanations and even after pleading to comply with

T

directions of the authorities, Cipla failed to inform stakeholders and
other concerned regulators.

12) Cipla’s last letter dated 26" June 2018 says that they will comply with

directions of the authorities as and when received. This was

acceptance of guilt.

13) Reply to my RTI query dated 15" June 2020 has not been given by

the Dean till date in spite of reminders and warnings by the

Information Officers of Sir J.J.Group of Hospitals. The Information

Officers have marked copies of their internal office correspondence to
the Complainant. This in itself proves that there has been widespread

attempt in hushing up of this homicide.

14) Officials under Public Health Department (D.H.S.) and officials under
D.M.E.R./SirJ.J.Group of Hospitals colluded in ‘crimes against
humanity’. They have deliberately indulged in undue delay in filing of

FIR against all the accused. It is four years of my police complaint. This

in itself is proof of foul play. They should be taken to task and
disciplinary and criminal charges should be imposed on officials
responsible. These are anti-national seditious activities oy colluding

with doctors and pharma companies playing with lives of citizens of

the country.

At the hearing on 30" December, all the concerned authorities ignored the

sequence of the hearings and diverted the matter straightaway to Rokfos.

Maharashtra Medical Council has given their Order now and also removed the
name of accused in my Police complaint, Dr.Mihirgiri Goswami from their
Register. The charges have been sent to the hon’ble Lokayukta in my
correspondence with the Cabinet Secretary (India) as well as in my complaint

before the Chief Justice of India.

L&
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There is no further role of Mr.Sanjay Deshmukh, Registrar of Maharashtra

Medical Council in this matter as they have passed their Order.

Orders by both the authorities, Maharasntra State Commission as well as by

Viaharashtra Medical Council implicates ADRs of drug Rokfos being the cause
of death of my wife.

Questionnaire to Cipla is on record. False Statements by Cipla has been proved

and Cipla has pleaded to comply with directions of the authorities as and when

It comes.

As per Cipla all product complaints are handled at Cipla Mumbai and not at
Cipla Goa. In any case, there could be no investigation by FDA Goa Director

four years after the adverse event and more than two years after the shelf life

of the drug was over.

The crime occurred in Mumbai. Cipla playing with lives in nexus with Maruti

Nursing Home doctors has to be punished for cuipable homicide under the

India Penal Code.

FIR has to be registered at Navghar Police Station against all the accused,;
doctors and hospitals along with Cipla Limited without any delay. It is more

than six and half years that my wife was sacrificed as a human guinea pig.

Case has to be registered under the Drugs and Cosmetics Act, 1940 against

Maruti Nursing Home as well as Cipla.

Case registered at 15" Court Mazgaon, Mumbai against Maruti Nursing Home
owner doctor, Dr.Mihirgiri Goswami and Others — Action has to be taken

against FDA Maharashtra officials; Commissioner, Joint Commissioner,

Assistant Commissioners and Drug Inspector for inaction since six years.

The following information is requested by me to be furnished by the authorities

mentioned :

4. Description of information required :

a) On what basis did Director, Health Services (D.H.S.) decide that the matter

falls under section 304A.
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b) The name of the Dean who appointed the panel of three doctors and
confirmation that it is his signature.

c) Did the three doctors {Dr. Abdul Hannan, Dr.Amit Supe and Dr. Dattatray
Bhore) submit their report within a week or the date on which they

submitted their report to the Dean.

d) Confirmation by the panel of three doctors regarding the submission of

their report.

e) Copy of the report as | am the complainant and aggrieved party.

f) Reply to my RTI query dated 15/06/2020.

o) Written statements by Dr.Abdul Hannan, Dr.Amit Supe, Dr.Dattatray bnore

and the action Dean for the reasons they have back-tracked on the report

submitted by them in September 2018.

h) Why are X-ray and MRI films needed now that there is no question of

surgery.

i) Reasons for silence by the Dean and panel of three doctors for two and half

vears.

i) Which act of the accused was not criminal.

k) At whose invitation was Mr.Sanjay Deshmukh present at the hearing.

) Action taken report against D.H.S. officials for deliberate delay in
information to Navghar Police for filing FIR against all the accused.

m) Action taken report against the expert committee at Sir J.J.Group of

Hospitals as well as against subsequent Deans from 2018-2021.

n) Details regarding appointment of committee at Government of India leve!
as per Mr.Saurabnh Vijay, Principal Secretary, Department of Medica
tducation and Drugs. Copy of the same as | am the Complainant and
aggrieved party.

o) Details regarding appointment of committee constituted at the level of
Maharashtra Medical Council, Mumbai. Copy of the same as | am the

Complainant and aggrieved party.

p) Request you to send me video footage of the said meeting on 30/12/2020.

11
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q) Name of the Authority who will inform Navghar police to register FIR anc
frame charges against the accused as D.H.5. officials and Sir J.J.Group ot

Hospitals doctors have colluded with the accused, destroyed evidence and

are attempting to tamper with evidence.

5. Information is required by : By Speed Post
6. Details of fees paid : Rs.10/- Court fee stamp.
Place : Mumbai Signature of Applicant.

Date : 3" February 2021. Aﬁ,ﬁ

Umeshchandra Chandu Barkur.

F-mail ID : umeshchandrabarkur@hotmail.com

Cc: Director, Health Services, Public Health Department, Government of
Maharashtra.

Cc : Director, Directorate of Medical Education and Research, Government of

Maharasntra.

Cc: The Dean, Sir J.J.Group of Hospitals.
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Date : 19th December 2020

To:
1) Director, Health Services, Public Health Department, Govt. of Maharashtra.

2) Director, Directorate of Medical Education and Research, Govt. of Maharashtra.
3) Dean, Sir J.J. Group of Hospitals.
Cc: The Hon’ble Lokayukta of Maharashtra.

Respected Sirs,

Subject : Complaint number 4156/2019 of Umeshchandra Barkur with the Hon'ble

Lokayukta of Maharashtra —

a) Hearing on 24/11/2020 by the hon’ble Lokayukta with Complainant,

Umeshchandra Barkur and Dean of Sir J.J.Group of Hospitals.

b) Submission by the Complainant subsequent to the hearing dated 26"
November 2020 to the hon’ble Lokayukta along with relevant evidence

documents. Copies of the same have been sent to all the parties

summoned for the next hearing on 30/12/2020.

The following points have to be responded by the above-mentioned officials viz.
1) Director, Health Services, Public Health Department, Govt. of Maharashtra

2) Director, Directorate of Medical Education and Research, Govt. of Maharashtra

and 3) Dean, Sir J.J. Group of Hospitals.

Written explanations are requested as these are evidence in a homicide case.

1) Report of the ‘Expert Committee’.
Dean of Sir J.J.Group of Hospitals lied before the hon’ble Lokayukta of
Maharashtra that the report of the panel of three doctors was not prepared.
That they were expecting X-Ray and MRI Films before their report can be
submitted. This blatant lying by the Dean is exposed by :
Reply by the PIO dated 23/10/2019 : [Refer Exhibit 1205]
a) The expert committee is formed by the Order of Govt. of Maharashtra

No.WPM -2013/ No. 289 Prashasan-2 dated 31 January 2014. They are all

experts in their field appointed by the competent authority and their

opinion is unbiased and depending upon their medical knowledge.




b) As it is confidential, we cannot give you a copy of report.

c) We have no authority to give details to police station for framing charges

the accused and register an FIR.

Charges framed by Maharashtra Medical Council (Ethical Committee of ten
experienced doctors) implicates Adverse Drug Reactions of Cipla drug Rokfos
responsible for causing death of my wife. Charges have been framed against
delinquent owner doctors, Dr.Mihirgiri Goswami and Dr.Meghal Goswami of
Maruti Nursing Home. M.M.C. Charges against the delinquent doctors has
been submitted to all the three authorities.

a) Report by the panel of three doctors appointed by the erstwhile “Acting

Dean” had to be submitted to him on “Tatkal” basis within a week i.e. by 5%

of September 2018.
b) | had submitted to the Dean of Sir J.J.Group of Hospitals, written

statements by Dr.Mihirgiri Goswami before Maharashtra Medical Council
that the drug did not suit the Complainant’s wife. This was submitted by me
on 14" September 2018 i.e. nine days after the report of the panel was to
be submitted to the Dean. | had requested for a personal hearing. | had
asked: In the interest of Justice to the common man and a consumer, |
earnestly request the committee members looking into this matter to allow
me to present my case to them before arriving at their judgement on
criminal offences involved in death of my wife.
They did not tell me that “X-ray” and “MRI Scan” films were necessary for
filing their report.
c) Maharashtra Medical Council Ethical Committee of 10 doctors gave their
verdict without the films (the X-ray and MRI reports were there).
Maharashtra State Commission Order has held Maruti Nursing Home,
Dr.Mihirgiri Goswami, Dr.Satyen Mehta, Dr.Aafaque Dolare and Platinum
Hospitals “Guilty” of causing death of my wife. That there were reactions to
drug Rokfos manufactured by Cipla which were left untreated resulting in
Aplastic Anaemia or bone marrow failure. Judicial members of which one was

a doctor himself, did not ask for the said films.

The report of the expert committee is being hushed up by the erstwhile acting

dean and subsequent Deans of Sir J.J. Group of Hospitals.
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't is an attempt to harass a senior citizen to abort seeking justice for death of

his wife sacrificed as a guinea pig in a secret drug trial.

This is open collusion with criminal offenders in a homicide case and abetment
to crimes against humanity. This matter is in the interest of lives of “Citizens of
the Country” and cannot be suppressed by Directorate, Health Services as well
as Directorate of Medical Education and Research. They are appointed and

should be concerned about Public Health and not silencing a senior citizen

seeking justice for death of his wife.
Why are the films needed?

Written explanation has to be given by the erstwhile ‘Acting Dean’, Dr.Abdul
Hannan, Dr.Amit Supe, Dr.Dattatray Bhoir, subsequent Deans and current
Dean, Dr.Ranjit Mankeshwar; Why are the films relevant to ADRs of injection

Rokfos which caused death of my wife?

Relevance or rather irrelevance of the said films is only to cover up
suppression of the expert committee report. This has emerged only after the
erstwhile Lokayukta asked for the report to be given to the Complainant in the

first hearing on 12" March 2020.

The erstwhile Lokayukta had told me on 12" March 2020 “How can the report
not be given to the complainant” That if the report is not given to me, he will
summon the Dean himself. Accordingly, | approached the Dean’s office with a

letter addressed to the Dean asking for the report. The PIO told me that the

report is not ready.

Reply to RTI query by Mulund, Mumbai Police dated 24/11/20159.
Status of my police complaint : “Pending for expert opinion” [Exhibit 1206]

There is no meaning to ask for films when X-ray and MRI reports are submitted

as evidence in my complaint.

MRI scan film was to perform surgery. Surgery was never performed as bone
marrow had tailed at Maruti Nursing Home itself from serious adverse drug
reactions of injection Rokfos from Cipla Limited. There cannot be surgery after

the patient is dead and cremated six and half years ago.
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3) ADRs were hushed up by two dozen doctors at three hospitals; Maruti
Nursing Home, Platinum Hospitals and Jupiter Hospital who gave a false death
certificate. Explanation for false death certificate with evidence has been
given in my submission dated 26™ November 2020 after the Lokayukta hearing

on 24" November 2020.

Now the report of the expert committee is being hushed up by the erstwhile

acting dean and subsequent deans of Sir J.J. Group of Hospitals.

4) It was illegal sale of drugs and Ad Hoc administration of “Drugs for Profit”,
Letter from FDA Assistant Commissioner is produced in my police complaint.

5) Reasons for silence by the Dean and panel of three doctors for two and half

years :

All the three doctors, Dr.Abdul Hannan, Dr.Amit Supe, Dr.Dattatray Bhore, the

erstwhile acting dean who appointed the panel as also subsequent deans of Sir
J.J.Group of hospitals have to give a written explanation citing the reasons
behind their silence since 5" September 2018 till date for not sending their
report to Navghar police station. Subsequent correspondence with D.H.S. and

the Dean of JJ hospitals were on the following dates :

1) 31/10/2018
2) 08/12/2018
3) 13/05/2019
4) 04/10/2019

For two years they did not tell me that they required X-ray and MR films. After

three years i.e. in October 2020, J! hospital authorities have asked for X-ray

and MRI scan films from the police station.

6) Following issue should be addressed by Director, Health Services :

a) Section 304A of the Indian Penal Code.

b) Officials of D.H.S. deliberately held back the complaint for seven months.
c) Later, on a pretext that the matter was under section 304A (rash and
negligent act causing death) diverted the complaint to JJ Hospital.

They tried to dilute this “homicide case” to “not amounting to culpable

homicide” .
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d) This was not a rash and negligent act of one single individual. Drug
manufacturing company and several other doctors were involved.

e) Prescribing and administering injection Rokfos Ad hoc was not a rash and
negligent act. Treating doctor has stated in his e-mail to the Complainant
that he administered Zoledronic acid for treating joint pains. However, he
himself has noted in in-patient records that joint pains occurred after
infusion of Zoledronic acid. This matter has been described in detail in my

submission dated 26" November 2020.

¢ Section 304A in The Indian Penal Code. Even 304A is criminal. They have

kept quiet for four years.

e Drug Rokfos sold illegally caused grievous hurt within the meaning of
section 320 of the IPC in four different ways ultimately resulting in death of

my wife. This is punishable with life imprisonment.

e Section 27 of Drugs and Cosmetics Act — Any drug used In treatment
causes his death or likely to cause such harm on his body as would amount

to grievous hurt within the meaning of section 320 of the IPC solely on
account of the drug being spurious or adulterated or not of standard

quality shall be punishable with imprisonment — not less than 10 years

which can extend up to life. Also fine three times the value of drugs

confiscated.

7) Foul Play by Cipla is explained under “Questionnaire for Cipla” in my

submission dated 26" November 2020.

In the case of my wife :

e Within 20 hours she was in severe bodily pains and was bed-ridden till her

death two weeks later.

e She was in dysphagia (difficulty in swallowing) and could not swallow even

her saliva after five days. Central line catheter was used for feeding

nutrients and medicines.

 She had petechial rashes (bleeding from under the skin).

e She was in pancytopenia (drop in all three blood counts). WBC fell from

20,080 to 2,300 and platelets from 143,000 to 95,000 in a single day.
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Platelets fell by another 36,000 points the next day. Next day after shifting
the patient in a panic, a day ahead of scheduled date of shifting to Platinum

Hospitals WBC was 200 and platelets 20,000.

¢ This was much above “Grievous Hurt”.

e The doctors watched my wife sinking to her death.

My allegation of the drug being sub-standard is based on the following facts :

e (Cipla did not follow the protocol and statutory guidelines; Schedule ‘M’ of
Drugs and Cosmetics Rules which required that the drug be
investigated/evaluated and records of investigation and remedial action

taken be maintained. This in spite of repeated appeals by the Complainant.

e Cipla lied to FDA Goa Director by linking imaginary diseases (paralysis,
spinal tuberculosis, bone tuberculosis, arthralgia) with imaginary treatment
(steroids and anti-tubercular therapy) just to defend that Rokfos was not

the cause of death of my wife.

e Petechial rashes and pancytopenia are typical symptoms and characteristic

features of aplastic anaemia or bone marrow failure as per standard

medical textbooks on aplastic anaemia submitted in my police complaint.

e There was no need to hide side effects of a drug unless foul play was

involved in manufacture and trials conducted on vulnerable patients.
8) Which act of all the accused was not criminal ?

Details of criminal acts are given in my submissions dated 26" November

2020.

9) Finally, the weapon that killed my wife, meaning serious Adverse Drug
Reactions of injection Rokfos manufactured by Cipla Limited was suppressed
by around two dozen doctors at three hospitals. Cipla hushed up the serious

ADRs for four long years. When law caught up with them, reported to Indian

Pharmacopoeia Commission after five years [Exhibit 1214-1216].

10) The entire world has been educated now regarding vaccines, the time

required to manufacture them and the investment lost if it fails. Cipla tried to
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conduct ‘Clinical Trial’ on a vulnerable patient in nexus with doctors and in the

orocess an innocent life was sacrificed.

11) Cipla, being a Listed company hid the serious ADRs of their drug Rokfos
from stakeholders, external auditors, secretarial auditors, external regulators,
Bombay Stock Exchange as well as WHO. Even after show cause hearing with

FDA Goa Director and even after being exposed for false explanations ana

even after pleading to comply with directions of the authorities, Cipla failed to

inform stakeholders and other concerned regulators.

12) Cipla’s last letter dated 26" June 2018 says that they will comply with

directions of the authorities as and when received. This is acceptance of guilt

[Exhibit 191].

13) Reply to my RTI Query dated 15" June 2020 has not been given by the
Dean till date in spite of reminders and warnings by the Information Officers of
Sir J.J.Group of Hospitals [Exhibit 1217-1219]. The information officers have
marked copies of their internal office correspondence to the Complainant. This
in itself proves that there has been widespread attempt in hushing up this

homicide. | had asked for the following information :

a) The name of the Dean who appointed the panel of three doctors and

confirmation that it is his signature.

b) Did the three doctors (Dr.Abdul Hannan, Dr.Amit Supe and Dr.Dattatray

Bhore) submit their report within a week or the date on which they

submitted their report to the Dean.

c) Confirmation by the panel of three doctors regarding the submission of

their report.

d) On what basis did D.H.S. decide that the matter falls under section 304A.

e) Copy of the report as | am the Complainant and aggrieved party.

14)  Officials under Public Health Department (D.H.S.) and officials under

D.M.E.R./Sir J.J. Group of Hospitals colluded in ‘crimes against humanity’.

They have deliberately indulged in undue delay in filing the FIR against all the
accused. It is four years of my police complaint. This in itself is proof of foul

play. They should be taken to task and disciplinary and criminal charges should
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be imposed on officials responsible. These are anti-national seditious activities

by colluding with doctors and pharma companies playing with lives of citizens

of the country.

Umeshchandra Barkur

Complainant

A-15, Neeta Apartments, Chaphekar Bandhu Marg, Mulund East, Mumbai
400081. Cell : 98201 17923.
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